From: Chris Penk (MIN)

To: B Robing
Subject: RE: OIA24-175 Official Information request - Communications about the Official Tnformation Act
Date: Wednesday, 23 October 2024 12:41:00 PM

Kia ora P Robins,
On behalf of Hon Chris Penk, 1 confinn receipt of your OlA request

N mihi,

Private ‘iccmhry — Executive Support | Office of Hon Chris Penk
Minister for Building and Construction

Withheld under section 9(2)(a) ($b
Muinister for Land Information \

Minister for Veterans \'

Associnte Minister of Defence c)

Associate Mimister of Immigration

Ematl; e.penk@ministers.govi.nz

Website: www.Bechivegovinz

Private Bag 180,41, Parliament Buildings. Wellington 6160, New Zealand Q
Autharised by Hon Chris Penk, Parliament Buildings, Wellington . Q
ransmission ermor hias

Disclaimer: The information in this email {including atachments) is confidential and may be legally privileged. 1 an addr Qe
misdirected this email, please notify the anthor by replying 10 this email and destroy the message. 17 you are not the in pient, any use, disclosure,

copying or distribution is prohibited and may be unlawiul. @

-==-=Onginal Message—-—- KO

From: P Robins <fyi-request-28883-600ba036d@ requests fyi org nz>

Sent: Wednesday, 23 October 2024 11:05 AM Q
Toy Chris Penk (MIN) =C. Penki@ministers govt = \
Subject; O1A24-175 Official Information regquest - Communications about the Offigial Nﬂnlu Act

Diear Chiris Penk, -

1 writing to Tormally request all communications received by you an T Ministenial Services from other mimsters and therr Mimstenal Services
stall yegarding processes and advice for handling requests under the € riation Act,

I wonld like to request information from the following periods:

- November 27, 2023, to December 24, 2023
- January 15, 2024, to February (3, 2024

Yours fanthfully, Q
P Robins \

This is an Official Information rei @n the FYT website,

Please use this email address fmkallMgplics to this 1equest:
fyi-request-28883-6060a03 6/ sts.fvi.org.nz




From: Withheld under section 9(2)(a), Office of Hon Chris Penk

To: Withheld under section 9(2)(a), Office of Hon Chris Penk
Subject: FW: Office Consult: O1A24-175 [P Robins]
Date: Friday, 25 October 2024 4:32:04 PM

Attachments: Imaggom_pm

Importance:

i Withheld under section 9(2)(a)

Confirming that | have completed the scoping of OlA24-175. Items have been saved in a
folder marked Withheld under section 9(2)(3}

V
S
Thanks C:\'

'

Withheld under section 9(2)(a) (\

WO

From: Withheld under section 9(2)(a), Office of Hon Chris Perk \

Sent: Wednesday, 23 October 2024 12:41 PM
To: Withheld under section 9(2)(a), Office of Hon Chris Penk . Withheld under s (2)(a), Office of Hon Chris Penk .

Withheld under section 9(2)(a), Office of Hon Chris Penk; (if); Hon Chris Penk
Subject: Office Consult; OIA24-175 [P Robins]
Importance: High \

Kia ora koutou, C‘)(&
0OlA24-175 &K\

We have received a request under EIE? Oi;or the following infarmation:

I am writing to fm‘ma!@v‘&' uest all communications received by you and your staff at
Ministerial Services #ffom other ministers and their Ministerial Services staff regarding
processes and Eé@ or handling requests under the Official Information Act.

I would h‘kj@equeﬂ information from the following periods:
7, 2023, to December 24, 2023

- Nayem
- Jﬂby 15, 2024, to February 15, 2024

Ple??k through your respective devices and upload information deemed to be within scope in
runder your name in | Pakete. Should your search yield no results, kindly let me know for
@ pleteness.

Q " | note that this is strictly for comms between the Minister, our Ministerial staff, other Ministers,
and their Ministerial staff. Comms from portfolio private secretaries are out of scope.

Clerical details:

Requestor: P Robins, via FYl.org.nz

Ref. #: OIA24-175

Draft due to the office: Wednesday, 13 November 2024
Response due to requestor: Wednesday, 20 November 2024



Full request attached for context. Thank you kindly and do let me know if you have any gs.

Nga mihi maioha,

2]

Authorised by Hon Chris Penk, Parliament Buildings, Wellington
Disctaimer: The information in this email (including attachments) is confidential and
addressing or transmission error has misdirected this email, please notify the au

the message. If you are not the intended recipient, any use, disclosure, copyi ﬁ

unlawful,

Minister for Building and Construction
Minister for Land Information
Minister for Veterans

Associate Minister of Defence
Associate Minister of Immigration

o

legally privileged. if an
replying to this email and destroy
tribution is prohibited and may be



From:
To:
Subject:
Date:
Attachments: image00},ipq

Ngami, O

ectiof e
| | Private Secretary — Executive Support | Office of
Minister for Building and Construction

Minister for Land Information

Ministet for Veterans

Autharised by Hon Chris Penk, Parliament Bufldings, Wellingtdh
Disclaimer: The information in this =1 rall tlhdug{lngaf.‘taﬂh nenits)
this email, please notify the author
is prohibited and may be untawful.

From: Wi hhel 3¢ o]
Sent: Monday, 4 Novembe

..'1_7'0:: i o

f 2 A e
date as of 4 November

s —an up

& High

Nga mihi,




Private Secretary — Executive Support | Office of Hon Chris Penk
(2] Mintster for Bullding and Construction

Minister for Land information

Minister for Veterans

Associate Minister of Defence

Associate Minister of Immigration

Email: c. penk@ministers.govt.nz

Wehbsite: www Beehive govt.nz )
Private Bag 180.41, Patliament Buildings, Wellington 6160, New Zealand (1/

Authorised by Hon Chris Penk, Parliament Buildings, Wellington
Disclsimer: The information in this emall (including sttachments) is confidential and may be legally privileged. if an addressing or transmission error has mizdi

this email, please notify the authar by reglying to this email snd destroy the message. tf you are not the intended redpient, any use, disclosure, copying or dis n
is prohibited and may be unlawful.

held urdersection 9(2)(a); Ofice oF Hon Chiis Perk . . 60 -
25 October 2024 11:30 A N

2ld unaei in 9tz2)a), Oiice of Hon Chns Fenk

Subject: RE: OlAs — an update as of 25 October

I}

UPDATED

Kia ara koutou,

4
Happy Friday tima Penk} %\c’
An update on our progress an the latest bulk of -rece_lved:

Done — items provided in Pakete, ES epare
Commissioned — items providgd'€o dgency for prep
N/A —not applicable

Blank — No actions yet K

Tracking
number




N/A

Nga mihi maioha,

el i [ OnN 22
ateSecretary — Executive Support
] “Building and Construction
r Land Information
1 for Veterans
te Minister of Defence
‘Assaciate Minister of Immigration

Website: m.ﬂegzlﬁﬁmm : Ive.
llington 6160, New

+ Hon Chris Penk, Parliament Buildings, Wellington

er: The Information In this emall (including attachiments} is confidential and may be legally privileged. If an addressing or transmission error has
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From: Withheld under section 9(2)(a), Office of Hon Chris Penk

To: Withheld under section 9(2)(a), Office of Hon Chris Penk
Subject: FW: Office Consult: 0IA24-175 [P Robins]
Date: Monday, 11 November 2024 10:53:00 AM
Attachments: Image01.png

Image002.jpg

- fficial Inf i - Communications about ion A

Importance: High
3/4 (]/
From: Withheld under section 9(2)(a), Office of Hon Chris Penk q%

Sent: Wednesday, 23 October 2024 12:41 PM
To: Withheld'under section 9(2)(a), Office of Hon Chris Penk_; Withheld undsr section 9(2)(a), Dffice of Hon Glﬁarﬁk;

Withheld under section 9(2)(a), Office of Hon Chris Penk;; 9(2)(g)(ii), Hon Chijs Hen
Subject: Office Consult: O1A24-175 [P Robins] %‘

Importance: High Q
Kia ora koutou, ’\\'\O

OlA24-175 @
N

We have received a request under the OIA for the following irk tion:
I am writing to formally request all commuinic ‘o}eceived by you and your staff at

Ministerial Services from other ministers agd, Ministerial Services staff regarding

processes and advice for handling reqyes er the Official Information Act,

I would like to request fnformat:@he following periods:

- November 27, 2023, to Decem 4,2023
- January 15, 2024, to Febru, 5, 2024

Please look through your re e‘&w\gjevlces and upload information deemed to be within scope in

a folder under your na @ _Piikete. Should your search yield no results, kindly let me know for
completeness. &

| note that this i 59tly for comms between the Minister, our Ministerial staff, other Ministers,
and their Mimigterial staff. Comms from portfolio private secretaries are out of scope.

ar: P Robins, via FYl.org.nz

OlA24-175

\raft due to the office: Wednesday, 13 November 2024
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

d) Website: www.Beehive.govt.nz (]/
ellington 6160, New Zealand %
Authorised by Hon Chris Penk, Parliament Buildings, Wellington \
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From: Chris Penk (MIN)

To: B Robins
Subject: 21.11.2024 Letter to P Robins O1A24-175
Date: Thursday, 21 November 2024 11:10:24 AM
Attachments: Image001.ipg

FOR RELEASE O1A24-175.pdf

Letter tp P Robins 01A24-175.pdf

Kia ora P Robins,

sV

On behalf of Hon Chris Penk, see attached a response to your OIA request. ,\q
Nga mihi, ‘ C)

Withheld under section 9(2)(a) . do

Private Secretary — Executive Support | 0!13%9 Hon Chris Penk
@ Minister for Building and Construction

Minister for Land Information

Minister for Veterans K

Associate Minister of Defence KO

Associate Minister of immigration Q
Email: @ministers govt. \
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